Analytical & Bioanalytical Techniques

From: Silvio Vaz Junior <silvio.vaz@embrapa.br>

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 6:55 PM

To: Advances in Recycling & Waste Management

Subject: Re: Invitation for the manuscript.

Attachments: Biography - Silvio Vaz Jr. (09.2015).docx; Foto - Silvio Vaz Jr. - 01.13,jpg
Categories: Red Category

Dear Samuel,

Thank you for the invitation to be a member of the Editorial Board of ARWM. | accept it.
Follows my bios and photo.

Best regards.

Silvio Vaz Jr., D.Sc.
Research Scientist - Analytical Chemistry & Renewable Chemistry

Brazilian Agricultural Research Corporation (Embrapa)

Embrapa Agroenergia, Parque Estagéo Bioldgica - PQEB - Av. W3 Norte (final)
Brasilia, DF - CEP 70770-901 - Brazil
Phone: +55 61 3448-2315; Fax: +55 61 3448-1589; silvio.vaz@embrapa.br

https://www.embrapa.br/

De: "Advances in Recycling & Waste Management" <advrecycling@omicsinc.com>
Para: "silvio vaz" <silvio.vaz@embrapa.br>

Enviadas: Sexta-feira, 4 de setembro de 2015 2:48:07

Assunto: Invitation for the manuscript.

Dear Dr. Silvio Vaz,

We cordially invite you to be as an Executive Editor/Editorial Board Member for the Advances in [

Waste Management

OMICS INTERNATIONAL is successfully publishing quality open access journals with the support frc
like you. We are aware of your reputation for quality of research and trustworthiness in related field and

you have been chosen as an Editorial Board Member.

OMICS uses Editorial Manager® for quality review process. Editorial Manager® is an online submissiorn

system. Authors may submit manuscripts and track their progress through the system, hopefully to
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Reviewers can download manuscripts and submit their opinions to the editor. Editors can manage the v
submission/review/revise/publish process. Publishers can see what manuscripts are in the pipeline awaiting public:
E-mail is sent automatically to appropriate parties when significant events occur.

All works published by OMICS are under the terms of the Creative Commons Attribution License. This pe
anyone to copy, distribute, transmit and adapt the work provided the original work and source is appropriately
OMICS supports the Bethesda statement on Open Access publishing.

We may again assure you of international quality and standards of our articles published in our journals, using sta
the-art prominent reviewers and editorial board. We also assure you of our best co-operation always.

If you are interested, you are requested to send your Biography (150 words), Research Interests, Photo fo
records.

We look forward to a close and lasting scientific relationship for the benefit of scientific community.

With Regards,

Samuel Felix

Editorial Assistant

Advances in Recycling & Waste Management
731 Gull Ave, Foster City

CA 94404, USA

Phone: +1-650-268-9744

Fax: +1-650-618-1414

Aviso de confidencialidade

Esta mensagem da Empresa Brasileira de Pesquisa Agropecuaria (Embrapa),

empresa publica federal regida pelo disposto na Lei Federal no. 5.851, de
7 de dezembro de 1972, e enviada exclusivamente a seu destinatario e pode
conter informacoes confidenciais, protegidas por sigilo profissional. Sua

utilizacao desautorizada e ilegal e sujeita o infrator as penas da lei. Se
voce a recebeu indevidamente, queira, por gentileza, reenvia-la ao emitente,
esclarecendo o equivoco.

Confidentiality note

This message from Empresa Brasileira de Pesquisa Agropecuaria (Embrapa), a
government company established under Brazilian law (5.851/72), is directed
exclusively to its addressee and may contain confidential data, protected

under professional secrecy rules. Its unauthorized wuse is illegal and may
subject the transgressor to the law's penalties. If you are not the addressee,
please send it back, elucidating the failure.
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